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Chapter 501

Qi Yiyun could clearly feel his violent heartbeat, his chest rising and falling violently, and his breathing
becoming heavier and heavier.

Han Yan giving him a dog was something that seemed impossible to Qi Yiyun, and even Qi Yiyun felt
that he was still joking.

But the expression on Han Qiangian's face was not joking in the slightest.

Qi Yiyun knew that Han Qianli wouldn't say such things to show off for no reason, he wasn't the
kind of person who liked to brag, which meant that everything he said was true.

But ...... But how was that possible!

How on earth did Han Qiangian manage to do this!

"Of course it's true, do | strike you as someone who likes to talk big?" Han Giangli smiled, he knew
what kind of shock this news would bring to Chi Yiyun, because she knew the MiG Han family very well
and was very aware of Han Long's strength, so her shock was even stronger than the others would be.

"How did you, how did you do it, Han Long? Didn't he deal with you?" Chi Yi Yun stared at her, filled
with confusion as she waited for Han Giang to explain to her.

"Han Long was killed by my fist," Han Giangli said.

Qi Yiyun's startled expression could no longer be described with words.



Killed by a single punch!

These four words were like thunder from the flat earth, thundering Qi Yiyun to the outside.

He had punched Shan Keong into the hospital before, something that Chi Yi Yun didn't believe, but
had to believe after Dong Hao's confirmation.

And now, he was able to kill even Han Long with a single punch!

Chi Yi Yun unconsciously stood up, walked over to Han Qiangian, took his hand and said, "Your fist,
does it have divine power?"

Han 3000's power did appear very strangely, and he couldn't find any explainable reason for it right
now, but he believed that it was by no means a so-called divine power, and Yan Jun had said that there
was indeed a mysterious dimension to the world, and to solve these doubts, he needed to be qualified
to enter it himself.

"Han Yan will help you solve all your troubles, you should go back to Mi Country with her
tomorrow." Han Giangli said.

Chi Yi Yun's body visibly stiffened.

Returning to Mi, then her living together with Han Giangli would end here and it was unknown if
they would still cross paths in the future.

For Qi Yiyun, this a news filled with a huge shock.



But she couldn't stay away, the Qi family's troubles were still waiting for her to solve, and she
couldn't ignore the safety of the entire family and stay by Han Qiangian's side.

Looking at Qi Yiyun, who was unable to hang her head, Han Qianli continued, "From the beginning,
you knew very well that the two of us were impossible, so for you, going back to Miya is the best option,
| believe that you can find that man who loves you."

Chi Yi Yun shook her head and smiled miserably and bitterly, "There are many men who love me,
but my love has been exhausted and it's impossible to give it to them."

The implication of this statement was that Chi Yi Yun had invested all of her love into Han
Qiangiang, but unfortunately, Han Qiangiang would not be moved by it.

"You go to sleep, I'm going back to my room to pack my bags." After saying that, Han Qiangian
walked back to her room.

Like a walking corpse, Qi Yiyun returned to her own room and buried her head under her pillow,
biting the corner of the mattress in death, she suppressed her cries, but the sound of her sobs was
especially harsh in the silent late night.

The elevator apartment's soundproofing was very poor, causing Han Giangli, who was packing her
luggage, to be able to clearly hear Chi Yiyun's cries, which made Han Giangli sigh in relief.

Qi Yiyun was a very good woman and very beautiful, but unfortunately this blessing was not
something that Han Marchian could enjoy in her life, and never wanted to.

After packing up his things, Han Three Thousand didn't say goodbye to Qi Yi Yun, instead choosing
to leave without a word.

Throughout the night, Qi Yiyun spent it in the pain of parting.



It was a wonderful time for her, and she enjoyed the happiness of living under the same roof as Han
Giangli, but the happier she was, the more painful this moment of parting became.

The next morning, Chi Yi Yun appeared in the living room with swollen eyes, she knew that Han
Qiangian had left, so she pushed open Han Qiangian's door.

It was a familiar scene, only no longer with familiar people and objects, he had taken everything
related to himself with him.

Sitting on the edge of the bed, she felt the only thing Han Giang left behind, the smell.

Only after a long time did Chi Yi Yun dial Dong Hao's phone number.

Dong Hao lived nearby so that he could be the first to appear when Chi Yi Yun had a need.

"Buy this place for me, you can't touch anything in it." Chi Yi Yun commanded to Dong Hao.

Dong Hao's heart ached as he looked at Chi Yi Yun's red and swollen eyes, but he couldn't do
anything because this was what Han Giang had brought to the lady, and no one other than Han Giang
had the qualifications to make up for it.

"Yes." Dong-ho nodded and said.

"Book a flight back to Mi, and we'll go back to Mi once you've settled the house." Chi Yi Yun
continued.



"Three?" Dong-ho asked, although he wasn't happy to go to Mi-kun with Han-kyung, but the Chi's
family was in trouble and had to have Han-kyung's help, so he had to accept it if he wasn't happy.

"Two sheets."

Two sheets!

Dong Hao's expression flashed with annoyance, Miss had done so much for Han Qiangian, was he
still unwilling to help the Chi family?

"Miss, Han Giang has used you, are you going to leave the Chi family alone? If that's the case, I'm
going to kill him now!" Dong Hao said with strong killing intent.

"By you?" Chi Yi Yun looked at Dong Hao indifferently and said, "He even killed Han Long, what
gualifications do you have to kill him? And now the Han family is just a dog by his side, so without him
personally stepping in, the Han family will help me out with all my troubles."

"What!" Dong Hao looked up abruptly and looked at Chi Yi Yun with an incredulous face.

Han 3,000 had killed Han Long? How was this possible, Han Long was the number one expert in the
Chinese area of Mi, Dong Hao had seen Han Long fight, and that kind of power, Dong Hao needed a lot
of courage to even stand in front of him.

"Miss, how could Han 3000 kill Han Long." Dong Hao said in disbelief.

"It's not up to you to decide whether you can kill it or not, he did indeed do it, and the Chi family is
no longer in trouble." Chi Yi Yun said.

Dong Hao still refused to believe it, because it was completely beyond what he could understand.



What kind of strength Han 3,000 was, Dong Hao thought he knew very well, even if it was ten he
was still being killed by Han Long for fun.

At this moment, Chi Yi Yun's phone rang, it was an unfamiliar number.

"This is Han Yan, when you return to Mi, you can contact me directly and I'll solve all your family's
troubles." Han Yan said.

Hearing this, Han Yan's position in front of Han 3,000 became even clearer, and there was no need
to have the slightest doubt.

“I'll return today." Qi Yi Yun said.

Han Yan didn't say anything, instead choosing to hang up.

Chi Yi Yun said to Dong Hao, "Han Yan took the initiative to call me, now you can believe it."

Dong Hao took a deep breath and racked his brain to imagine what method Han Qiangian had used
to kill Han Long.

"Miss, I'm going to take care of the house right away." Dong Hao said.

After Dong Hao left, Chi Yi Yun stored Han Yan's number, which would be the most valuable number
in her phone.

"Han Yan is all just a dog in front of you, when are you going to actually step on the MiG Han family?
If you're going to deal with them, sooner or later, you'll show up in the rice country, right?" Saying to



herself, Chi Yi Yun had a faint smile on her face, as long as Han Sangyan didn't let go of the MiG Han
family, then she and Han Sangyan would have a chance to meet.

The parting was painful at this point, but the feeling of longing for the next meeting was wonderful.

"If | can't get your heart, I'll get your person." Qi Yiyun's expression gradually became firm, as long
as there was a chance, she was willing to do so even if she tied Han Giang to the bed in five different
ways.

At the hillside villa, Han Three Thousand suddenly sneezed, as if someone was bad-mouthing him.

"Who's this thinking of me, or stalking me!" Han Qiangian said to herself.

At that moment, Su Yingxia rushed to Han three thousand with her suitcase.

"Come with me."

"You haven't told me where you're going." As soon as Han 3,000 returned to the hillside villa, Su
Yingxia started packing his luggage, leaving him in the clouds.

"You won't know if you go there, so hurry up and go." Su Yingxia said with blushing cheeks.

Chapter 502

After getting into the car, Su Yingxia was the driver and Han Qianli was forcibly blindfolded, which made
Han Qianli even more curious as to what Su Yingxia wanted to do.



After a smooth road, the car started to bump, which means that Su Yingxia's route has deviated
more and more from the city, or even into a suburban area.

It took about two hours for the entire drive before Han Giangli felt the car stop, but his blindfolded
eyes still didn't get the order to unlock.

In front of Su Yingxia, a garden villa looked particularly imposing, and this was the holiday homestay
that Shen Ling Yao had found for her.

Of course, this kind of specification could no longer be called a B&B, Su Yingxia was very satisfied
with the environment here, although there were also residents around, but the villa was spacious
enough for the two of them to do whatever they wanted and not be overheard.

The villa also had a private pool, and they were able to catch the tail end of summer for a swim for
two.

"Come with me." Su Yingxia held Han Qianli's hand and eagerly walked towards the villa.

Han Qianli was still in a state where he couldn't see anything, but inside he had a sneaking suspicion
of what Su Yingxia wanted to do.

Su Yingxia brought Han three thousand directly next to the pool and said, "Wait for me, I'll be right
there, but you can't remove the blindfold."

Han Qianli nodded without moving, but he was already getting restless inside.

He was standing by the pool, and although he couldn't see with his eyes, he could feel the unique
coolness by the pool, and Su Yingxia told him to wait, most likely to go change into his swimsuit.



Suddenly, Han Qianli was a little dry-mouthed, and the image of what was about to happen later
unconsciously surfaced in his mind.

The last time he met with Yan Jun, Yan Jun had mocked him for being a boy, and it seemed that the
transformation of a man was about to be completed today.

Although Han Giang was a man, he was still very nervous inside when he faced this kind of thing for
the first time.

Within a short while, the sound of Su Yingxia's footsteps could be heard in her ears, and she could
be heard walking cautiously, but there wasn't any hesitation.

When she decided to stay at the B&B with Han Qianli, Su Yingxia had already thought that she
couldn't go on being respectful to Han Qianli, so she wouldn't feel shy at this time.

When Su Yingxia removes the blindfold for Han Qianggian, Han Qianggian is unable to adapt to the
sudden bright light because she has been blindfolded for a long time.

But when he gets used to the bright light, the scene in front of him almost makes his nose bleed.

Before he had time to react, Su Yingxia had already hugged Han three thousand tightly.

"Three thousand, | love you, | really love you so much, after three years, we should become a real
couple." Su Yingxia hugged her very tightly, as if she was afraid that Han Three Thousand would slip
away.

The thing that should come, has finally come.



Han Qianli didn't bullshit, if he didn't do something proactive when it came to this situation, he
wouldn't really be a man.

Holding Su Yingxia in his arms, he walked towards the room.

A story that should have happened three years ago was finally completed today.

When the passion faded, Han 3,000 suddenly heard the sobbing sound of Su Yingxia next to her ear,
which made Han 3,000 instantly panicked.

Hastily sitting up and asking to Su Yingxia, "What's wrong with you."

Su Yingxia shook her head, and although she had tears streaming down her face, her expression
wasn't half sad, but full of laughter.

"I'm just happy, we've finally become a real couple." Su Yingxia wiped away her tears and said with
a smile.

Han Giangli took a deep breath, he had also waited for this day for a long time, and although it was
a little late, it was all worth it.

"I rented this place for half a month and also took half a month off from work." Su Yingxia
continued.

Han Qianli looked startled, half a month!

"Aren't you afraid you won't be able to stand it?" Han Giangli laughed and ridiculed.



Su Yingxia held her head high and said with a haughty face, "Don't you know that the land can't be
plowed, only the cows are tired? | was afraid you couldn't take it."

Faced with such provocation, how could Han Qianli show weakness? Immediately a hungry tiger
pounced on the food, and then the charming.

The tranquil life brought a very pleasant period of life for both Han Giangxi and Su Yingxia, during
which they only had each other inside, putting aside all the worldly hassles, and it must be said that this
state of affairs was very enjoyable and fascinating, and even Han Giangxi had the idea of staying here
forever.

But the responsibility he carried on his shoulders did not allow him to live such a peaceful life.

When he learned that Han Tianyang might still be alive, Han Three Thousand's fate was already
decided, he had to head towards the top of the mountain, no matter how rough and bumpy the road
was he couldn't take a step back because his closest relative was probably suffering somewhere, Han
Three Thousand couldn't enjoy his life knowing this without a heart.

Half a month's time has passed, the day Han three thousand and Su Yingxia were picking vegetables
in the vegetable garden to prepare for lunch, Su Yingxia suddenly asked Han three thousand about the
necklace.

For the secret of the necklace, Han three thousand did not explain much, the gopher went to the
geocentric prison for such a long time, but the signal device has no movement, whether he died in the
geocentric prison, or there is no way to transmit the signal, this is very bad news for Han three
thousand.

Without a gopher, he wouldn't be able to learn about the situation in the Earth's Core Prison, and it
seemed that there was only one way left to confirm whether or not Han Tian Yang was really in the
Earth's Core Prison.



In the past, Han 3,000 didn't quite dare to risk his life, but now, he felt that he had the ability to go
through the motions, and as long as he was able to use this power expertly, Han 3,000 still had a chance
to get out even if the Geocentric Prison was a brass wall.

"To me, this is very important, it's related to my grandfather," Han Three Thousand said.

Ever since Su Yingxia knew Han Three Thousand's true identity, he didn't know much about the
Yanjing Han Family and how unfairly Han Three Thousand had been treated in the Yanjing Han Family.

But hadn't his grandfather, Han Tian Yang, died a long time ago?

“Is this a relic left to you by your grandfather?" Su Yingxia asked in confusion.

“No. Grandpa is most likely not dead, but living somewhere." Han Giangli said.

"Not dead!" Su Yingxia looked startled, when Han Tian Yang died, there was a big commotion in
Yanjing, that funeral even gathered many big names in Yanjing, it could be said to be the most grand
private funeral.

Realizing that she was a little out of sorts, Su Yingxia quickly explained, "I was just very surprised,
don't misunderstand, | didn't mean to curse grandpa."

Han Giangli smiled faintly, he certainly didn't think Su Yingxia was malicious, and it wasn't surprising
that this kind of news would be shocking to anyone.

"This is something that hasn't been confirmed, so ...... " Han Qjanli hesitated for a moment and
continued, "So I'll most likely have to leave Cloud City for a while to confirm the authenticity of this
matter. "



"Grandpa is very good to me, he has no prejudice against me, and he won't spoil Han Jun even
more, to me, he's the one who can truly be called a family member."

Su Yingxia understood the meaning of Han Giang's words, it was a reminder to her that this was
something he had to do.

"Will it be dangerous?" Su Yingxia asked worriedly.

"There's still the possibility of getting hit by a car if you walk down the main road, it's definitely a
little dangerous, but it's all under my control." Han Giangli laughed and teased, he wouldn't let Su
Yingxia know what kind of place the Geocentric Prison was, if she knew, she would be very worried.

Su Yingxia laughed and said, "l believe in you, there's nothing in this world that can be difficult for

you.

"I hope so." Han Giangli said with a sigh.

At that moment, a man appeared in front of the villa, and when Han Giangxi saw him, he said to Su
Yingxia, "Add a pair of chopsticks for lunch tonight."

After saying that, Han Qianli trotted to the door, he wasn't the least bit surprised by Yan Jun's
appearance, as to why Yan Jun knew he was here, Han Qianli wouldn't even think about it, because he
knew Yan Jun's methods, and it was easy for him to investigate such a trivial matter.

"Grandfather Yan, are you leaving?" Han Giangli said.

Yan Jun nodded and said, "After leaving Yanjing for so long, it's time to go back, what are your next
plans?"



Han Qianli looked at Su Yingxia in the vegetable garden and said in a deep voice, "l promised to stay
with her for half a month, after this half month is over, I'll take care of some finishing touches in Cloud
City and then ...... go to Ground Zero Prison!"

Chapter 503

Before asking this question, Yan Jun had already thought of what answer he would get, because Han
3,000 was the one he had grown up watching, and his knowledge of Han 3,000 was probably no match
for the entire Han family.

"Your understanding of the Earth's Core Prison is very one-sided, it's a dangerous place that you
can't imagine, and the chances of coming back after going there, is less than one percent." Yan Jun said
with a face as heavy as water.

"Grandpa Yan, before | kill Han Long, what do you think my chances are?" Han 3,000 smiled and
asked.

"No chance." Yan Jun said.

Han Marchan spread his hands and said, "That means one percent is good enough for me, at least |
can still see the chance isn't it."

This statement made Yan Jun smile bitterly, if it were anyone else, facing such a tiny one percent
chance, they would have chosen to retreat, but he was able to take it as a good thing, but that was the
beginning of Han Three Thousand's difference, and the fact that he had been able to get this far on his
own was because of this character.

"What about her? If you don't come back, have you thought about what she should do." Yan Jun
said as he looked at Su Ying Xia who had nothing in the vegetable garden.



This was the biggest problem facing Han Qianli, but these days he had already thought about it and
made his decision.

"If | can't come back, | can only use my next life to make it up to her, but in this life, if I'm not sure
about grandpa, I'll live a miserable life, and grandpa is very important to me," Han Giangli said.

Yan Jun sighed heavily and said, "I'll do my best to take care of her, you should also be careful, the
Earth's Core Prison has in and out, it must have something special about it, no matter what, saving your
life is your most important task."

"Grandpa Yan, don't worry, I'm so young | don't want to die, even if there are eighteen layers of
hell, I'll fight to the death to get out." Han Giangli said.

"Keep this, | got it twenty years ago, there were very many people fighting for it, but I'm not sure
what it's good for, so take your time to figure it out." Yan Jun took out an exquisite small box, not
knowing what was inside.

Seeing that Yan Jun was leaving, Han Qiangian quickly said, "Grandpa Yan, eat your meal before you
leave, it's almost noon."

"I've been away from Yanjing for too long, some people have already been stirring up trouble, if |
don't go back, I'm afraid that Shi Jing's situation will be dangerous." After saying that, Yan Jun turned
around and waved his hand at Han Qiangian.

"Grandpa Yan, | will definitely not let you down," Han Qiangian said.

Yan Jun's back drifted away until he disappeared, and Han Three Thousand returned to the villa.

"Why did he leave?" Su Yingxia asked in puzzlement.



"Grandpa Yan has to return to Yanjing right away." Han Giangli explained.

Su Yingxia nodded her head and didn't ask any more questions.

After lunch, while they were sitting in the living room watching TV, Han Three Thousand took
advantage of the toilet to take out the small box that Yan Jun had given him, which contained a bizarrely
shaped piece of jade, crystal clear, and a number of strange patterns.

The first time he saw it, Han 3000 had an inexplicable sense of familiarity, and as he began to recall
it in his mind, he was horrified to discover that it wasn't jade at all, but more like a broken piece of his
family's skull!

Yanjun even has this!

How could it be, was it possible that the skull he had unintentionally obtained was really hiding
some secret? In the negative, how could Yan Jun have collected such things for twenty years.

Han Giangli gulped and was about to think carefully about the possibilities when Su Yingxia knocked
on the door outside.

Putting away the box, Han Qianli opened the door with an erratic expression and asked to Su
Yingxia, "Isn't there a toilet upstairs?"

"I'm not going to the bathroom, and shouldn't | be doing something at this hour?" Su Yingxia said
with a raised eyebrow.

After this little half month, Su Yingxia had become more and more naked in the face of such things,
and wouldn't be shy at all.



Of course, Han Giangli was likewise like that, and directly princess hugged Su Yingxia back to her
room.

Time passed like this day by day, until the last day, Su Yingxia was still reluctant to leave this place
after packing her luggage.

"This is the happiest half month I've ever lived, | didn't expect it to be this fast." Su Yingxia looked
lost, although it was half a month, she felt as if it had only been two days.

"How about we buy this place and come here for a vacation when we have time in the future?" Han
3,000 suggested.

"Yes, but are you sure the owner will sell?" Su Yingxia said.

"Don't worry, leave this to Mo Yang, he'll definitely have a solution." Han Giangli said.

Returning to Cloud City after half a month, the two finally subsided that night at home, after all,
there was still He Ting and Su Guoyao at home, not daring to make too much noise.

The next day, after Han three thousand sent Su Yingxia to work, he went to the weak water
property.

Han 3,000 didn't have a personal vendetta to get Zhong Liang to fire Mi Fei'er, but Mi Fei'er paid a
big price for the mistakes she made at work.

When Mi Fei'er saw Han 3,000, her eyes became very complicated.



Ever since she learned of Han 3,000's true identity, she felt ridiculous every time she thought of the
contempt she had for Han 3,000.

She had fantasized several times about being able to be with the owner of Weak Water Real Estate,
and yet she had despised her own boss over and over again, even sneeringly mocking him, a foolishness
that words could no longer describe.

Mi Feier wanted to go apologize to Han Giang, but in the end, she still didn't gather the courage.

After Han Marchiang arrived at Zhong Liang's office, he asked about the construction of the village
in the city.

This matter had been blocked by Liu Da, because this guy was working with Han Yan to deliberately
set a trap for the Weak Water property, and at that time when Han Three Thousand was looking for Liu
Da, he was so arrogant that he didn't put Han Three Thousand in his eyes.

But now, Han Yan had left Cloud City and had evacuated with a large capital.

Now in the business world of Cloud City, the Tian family reigned supreme and even publicly
declared that they would support all the development of the Weak Water Property, this news was like a
bolt from the blue for Liu Da.

"Liu Da comes to me every day, begging me, telling me that | can open Green Pass, so that the
redevelopment of the city village can be put on the agenda as soon as possible." Zhong Liang said to Han
Qiangian.

Han Qiangian smiled faintly and asked, "Doesn't this guy expect to leave Cloud City and become a
big official now?"



Hearing this, Zhong Liang also couldn't help but laugh, where else would Liu Da dare to have this
ambition, he was now afraid of losing the black hat on his head.

"He can't wait to kneel down to me, this kind of person doesn't care about dignity at all for the sake
of profit." Zhong Liang said.

At this time, the secretary knocked on the door to the office and said to Zhong Liang, "Brother
Zhong, Liu Da is here again, and it looks like he will spill his guts if he doesn't see you today."

Zhong Liang didn't say anything, but waited quietly for Han Marchiang to decide.

The secretary was aware of Han Marchant's status, just looking at Han Marchant's back, the
secretary's eyes were overflowing with peach blossoms, a young man like this, handsome and golden,
but the prince charming of every woman's dreams.

"Let him go see Yang Xing." Han Giang said indifferently, Liu Da was now unworthy of meeting him
or even seeing Zhong Liang.

"Young Master, are you going to leave the construction of the city village to Yang Xing?" Zhong
Liang was puzzled, even weak water real estate needs to be treated carefully for such a project, and
Yang Xing is just a bum, if he messes up, the loss is very huge.

"The project of the village in the city, of course you are in charge of it, it's just that Liu Da's current
rank is not qualified to meet you, in the future, Yang Xing is a person, you make good use of it, it will
bring you a lot of help." Han Marchiang said.

Zhong Liang wasn't gleeful at getting his rights, because no matter how much power he had, it was
all still under Han Qiangian's control, and it didn't make much difference to him.

But the profound meaning of Han Three Thousand's words was worth pondering over for him.



Han Qiangian wanted him to make good use of Yang Xing, and this arrangement was more like an
account of his future development in Cloud City.

"Young Master, you're leaving Cloud City?" Zhong Liang asked more questions.

Han Qiangiang didn't mind his questions too much and said, "Yes, there are some things | must deal
with, so Cloud City, to be handed over to you, | hope you won't let me down."

Zhong Liang lowered his head and said in a firm tone, "Young Master, don't worry, Zhong Liang will
never let you down."

"Help me take care of the Su Family Company."

Chapter 504

Zhong Liang sat on his desk, breathing hard, after Han Marchand left the Weak Water property.

After many years in the Han family, Zhong Liang hadn't really been used heavily, but he knew that
the opportunity was now in front of him.

In the future, the Yanjing Han family would definitely be controlled by Han Qianli, the young master,
and if he was able to get Han Qianli's heavy use, it would be equivalent to becoming the Han family's
backbone, which would not only bring great changes to his future, but even the next few generations of
the Zhong family would be able to enjoy this honor.

Moreover, with Han Three Thousand's ability, the Han family would definitely be able to take it to
the next level in the future.



The Mickey Han Family, might also be pocketed by Han Three Thousand, all these things were great
news for Zhong Liang.

"Young Master, thank you for giving me such an opportunity, | will definitely grasp it."

People's Square.

Han Third Thousand had made a reversal here that made the people of Yun City marvel, Jiang Fu
ordered him to kneel, and now that the Jiang family had faded away in Yun City, many of the people in
Yun City who used to treat Han Thousand as trash had changed their minds about him because of this
incident.

Returning to his old haunts, Han Three Thousand didn't feel that there was half a thing to be proud
of about that incident in the first place, because he had never put an insect like Jiang Fu in his eyes.

At this time, Qing Yun farted over to Han 3,000 and asked Han 3,000 with a licked smile, "Boss, what
are you looking for me for?"

Ever since the last time when he was almost snapped his neck at the chokehold, Qing Yun had been
very wary when facing Han Qiangian, and although he still looked like a rogue rogue on the surface, his
heart was already trembling.

“I'm leaving Cloud City for a while," Han Marchian said.

Qing Yun's eyebrows furrowed, he was leaving, so it wasn't like he had to give notice, right?

"Boss, where are you going, do you want me to accompany you, I'll saddle you up, I'm sure it will
save you a lot of trouble." Qing Yun said.



"I do have a troublesome matter that | haven't figured out how to deal with yet, why don't you help
me decide?" Han Marchant said.

Qing Yun was internally confused, why did Han Qianli ask him to help decide? There was definitely
something fishy about it.

"Boss, although what | said may not be correct, if you want to ask my opinion, you can tell me."
Qing Yun said.

Han Giangli nodded and looked at Qing Yun with a torch-like gaze and said, "I'm leaving, but there's
a huge threat here, and that's you, and so far, | can't be sure of your purpose for staying by my side, |
can't be sure if you'll hurt the people around me, so do you think that | should kill you to stop the
aftermath?"

In the past, Han 3000 had not pursued Qing Yun's intentions and had even said to let him go, but
this was on the basis that he would not leave Cloud City and could monitor Qing Yun's every move, but
now, things had changed, so Han 3000's attitude towards Qing Yun would naturally change as well.

This made Qing Yun's face change, he never would have thought that Han Qianli would come to him
to ask the question of whether or not to kill him.

"Boss, I'm just an honest man, how could | be a threat to you, look at you, you're tall and powerful

and have extraordinary skills, I ......

Han Giangli interrupted Qing Yun, "Do you really think flattery works for me?"

Qing Yun's heart sank, it was obvious that Han Qianyan had no patience for his nonsense anymore,
if he couldn't give Han Qianyan a satisfactory explanation, life would surely come to an end.

Taking a deep breath, Qing Yun said, "Boss, how do | stay alive?"



"To stay alive, it's simple, let me feel that the threat you posed to me no longer exists." Han Qianli
said indifferently.

Qing Yun gritted his teeth and looked to the iron top that a boss wielding a whip was playing with
next to him, stepped forward and directly picked it up.

The high-speed spinning gyro directly slashed the flesh and blood of Qing Yun's palm, but Qing Yun
didn't even frown.

"Master, lend it to me and I'll return it to you soon." Qing Yun said to the Grand Master with a
smile.

The eldest master was unsure of why, he only felt that the young people nowadays were too rude
and did not respect the elderly at all, but the scene that happened next made the eldest master's legs
start to weaken in fear.

Only Qing Yun took an iron top and smashed it towards his right leg, and soon the flesh and blood
were blurred, but the strength of his hand injury was not diminished in the slightest.

After his right leg was ruined, Qing Yun began to smash towards his left leg again.

The boss finally collapsed and ran away screaming the word crazy.

Han Giangli, on the other hand, watched all this with an indifferent look until Qing Yun had crippled
his legs and left arm.

By this time, Qing Yun had fallen to the ground, a large puddle of blood was shocking to the eyes,
and passers-by were all looking at Qing Yun with horrified eyes.



"Boss, I'm leaving one hand for dinner." Qing Yun's forehead broke out in cold sweat, and his
expression was pained as he said to Han Three Thousand.

Han Qianli nodded and turned to leave without saying a word, he didn't expect Qing Yun to be able
to be so ruthless, but since he had already done this, there was no need for Han Qianli to kill him.

What kind of threat could a trash with only one hand left pose to him?

Qing Yun collapsed in the People's Square, or the kind people called an ambulance for him, but after
arriving at the hospital, Qing Yun only did measures to stop the bleeding and didn't let the paramedics
treat him in depth, and once someone came near, it was like Qing Yun went crazy, which made those
doctors very puzzled.

Was he going to just stand by and watch himself become useless?

Qing Yun's state of mind was incomprehensible to others, but he knew that if the injury did heal, he
would still die.

The only way to survive was to spend the rest of his life in a wheelchair.

Magic City.

When Han 3,000 Yuan told Mo Yang and the others that he was going to the Earth Heart Prison, it
was met with strong resistance, and not only Mo Yang alone, but even Blade 12, Lin Yong who normally
didn't dare to speak freely, also expressed his opposition.



"Three thousand, are you crazy, the gopher has been gone for so long with no news at all, God
knows where he's suffering, and you're still going to get killed, | don't agree, absolutely don't agree." Mo
Yang said in a rage, he couldn't accept Han 3,000's decision in the face of it.

"Brother Three Thousand, let's discuss this matter further, the Geocentric Prison is really too
dangerous, you can't take such a big risk." Blade Twelve said.

Lin Yong wasn't as strong as Mo Yang at the side and his voice seemed smaller, but he was very
clear and said, "Brother Three Thousand, maybe it won't be long before the gopher can send word,
don't worry yet, let's wait and see."

Han Three Thousand swept around the crowd and said, "None of you want me to go."

"Of course, if you dare to go, it would be more straightforward to simply let me kill you, so you
don't have to go to the Earth's Core Prison to suffer." Mo Yang said, his attitude was the toughest, as he
had watched Han Qianli survive, and now that he had finally become a couple with Su Yingxia, he should
enjoy their world together, how could he go to the Earth's Core Prison at a time like this?

Mo Yang didn't dare to be lenient with his feelings, even if it was someone else's, because he had
regretted this matter, and he didn't want Han Marchant to make the same mistake.

"What if | have to go?" Han Giangli said faintly.

"Lin Yong, get some rope and tie this idiot up, | want to monitor him twenty-four hours." Mo Yang
said to Lin Yong, he even couldn't help but curse obscenities.

Lin Yong didn't dare to move, how would he dare to tie up Han Qiangian, only Mo Yang would dare
to say such words, and really, only Mo Yang would dare to do it.

"Don't trust me that much?" Han Giangli said helplessly.



"It's not that | don't trust you, but the Earth's Core Prison is just too dangerous, you can continue to
send people there, but why do you have to go by yourself? Did you ever consider your siblings?" Mo
Yang said bitterly.

This aspect of Su Yingxia had already been considered by Han Giang, as it was something he had to
try, even if he would really be sorry for Su Yingxia.

"Isn't this something | have you to take care of for me, with you here, what am | worried about."
Han Giangli said.

"Bullsh*t." Mo Yang cracked a curse, "How can | compare to you, you're a fool, your position in her
heart can be the same, to her, you're a spiritual pillar, if you die, her world will collapse, how do you
want her to bear this result."

"Mo Yang." Han Giang stood up, his posture quite inexplicably appearing unusually tall, and said, "I
have to go, as long as I'm allowed to cross this hurdle, | can give her a better future, and I'll be able to
keep my promise of a paradise for you and your sister-in-law."

"Trust me."

"I'll get out of this alive, whether it's a geocentric prison or a real hell."

"l just want to go see my grandfather and see if he's still around."

Chapter 505

Han Qianli's words made Mo Yang and the others lower their heads, they couldn't understand Han
Qianli's feelings for Han Tian Yang, but they could feel the importance of Han Tian Yang to Han Qianli
from these words.



His obsession was strong, and no one could change it.

Mo Yang sighed and walked over to Han 3,000, patted him on the shoulder and said, "3,000,
everything must be prepared for the worst, let alone something so dangerous, if you really can't come
back, what are we going to do, and what is she going to do?"

"If she can't come back, I'll ask you guys to take care of her for me, and if she has someone she likes,
even if she remarries, I'll ask you guys to protect her." Han Marchiang said.

When Mo Yang heard the word remarry, he was very unpleasant inside.

After so many years in Cloud City, Han Qianli and Su Yingxia had a hard time developing their
relationship, yet they had to face this kind of thing again.

Three years of rain and wind, finally waiting to finally marry, but now there is a possibility that it will
be destroyed, and he will be sorry for Su Yingxia's emotional efforts, making Su Yingxia painful for the
rest of his life.

Mo Yang suddenly kicked Han Qianli's ass and cursed angrily, "You're going to die back even if
you're f¥*king dead, I'll never believe you're dead if | can't see your corpse."

Han Qianli rubbed her raw and painful buttocks and said with a smile on her face, "Don't worry, I'll
do my best to come back."

Mo Yang walked to the side and hugged Han Qianli's shoulders with his right hand so hard that this
middle-aged man's eyes actually glowed with fluorescence.



"Remember, sister-in-law is waiting for you, if you die, sister-in-law will be sleeping with another
man." Mo Yang said.

"Boss Mo, that's too harsh, even if you use a provocative method, be gentle ah." Han Giang smiled
helplessly, he knew that Mo Yang was deliberately provoking him, but this level of provocation had
reached a level that Han Giang was somewhat unable to accept.

Su Yingxia was sleeping with another man!

Just thinking about this kind of image, Han Giangni felt brain pain.

"Then what else, is it hard to ask your younger sister to be widowed for you for the rest of your life,
anyway, I've made it clear to you, if you can't come back, I'll let you build a casket for you, and then I'll
tell you every day how your younger sister and another man live." Mo Yang said.

Han Giang was very helpless to Mo Yang's sometimes childish nature, this guy was at least at the
age of an uncle, but sometimes he did very childish things.

Han 3000 pulled out a matchbox sized signal receiver with a small ever-bright green light on it and
handed it to Mo Yang.

"What is this thing?" Mo Yang asked curiously.

"When the green light above turns red, it means I'm dead." Han 3000 said, this was implanted when
he implanted the signal transmission chip into his body by the gopher, a long time ago, Han 3000 had
already considered going to the Geocentric Prison himself, he had long envisioned that the gopher
would not be able to bring useful news.

It had become a habit for Han 3,000 to plan ahead, and he would always give himself a hand in
everything he did so that he could improvise or change his strategy.



At the beginning of the secret control business at the age of fourteen, Han 3,000 was not a smooth
journey, and had encountered many obstacles, if it was not for his proactive planning, it would never
have been possible to achieve what he has today.

After Mo Yang took over the signal receiver, he said, "This thing won't go wrong, right, in case you
don't die it also turns red, by then you come back siblings have remarried, you can't blame me."

"Don't worry, | won't let it turn red, and you shouldn't beat around the bush threatening me, I'll do
my best," Han Giangli said.

"When are you leaving?" Mo Yang said in a deep voice.

Han Giangli looked at Blade Twelve and asked, "Twelve, you can still contact the people at Earth's
Core Prison, right?"

"I could try, but twice in a row would likely alert the Ground Zero prison, and money-wise, it would
definitely pay more," Blade Twelve said.

"Money is not a problem, you contact as soon as possible." Han 3,000 said.

IIYeS.II

After Han Three Thousand explained some things, he left Mordor, planning to accompany Su Yingxia
while he still had some time.

"Brother, Brother 3000 is really admirable, a place like Ground Zero Prison, he even has the guts to
go." Zhou Pal said to Blade Twelve with a face of admiration.



Knife Twelve sighed and said, "This is the Earth's Core Prison, no one has ever been able to leave
alive, I hope he can really create a miracle."

"Twelve, no one has really ever left?" Mo Yang asked in disbelief.

Knife Twelve shook his head firmly and said, "If there was, this news would have spread all over the
underground world, it's a job that can be taken as an honor by many people, but so far, I've never heard
of such a thing."

"You'll hear about it soon." Mo Yang gritted his teeth, regardless of whether or not anyone had
come out before, he was convinced that Han Giang could become the first person.

Knife Twelve gave a graceful cry and said, "I'll go contact the people at the Earth Heart Prison first,
and contact me if anything happens."

After Knife Twelve and Zhou Pal left, Mo Yang lost his mind and slumped on the couch, Lin Yong
knew that he was very worried about Han 3,000, but no one could help with this matter, and worrying
would be useless.

"Boss Mo, from the time | met Brother 3000, there's nothing he can't do." Lin Yong said.

"From today onwards, no man will be allowed to come near Su Yingxia, but anyone who dares to
have any ill intent towards Su Yingxia will directly break his legs." Mo Yang said.

"Yes." Lin Yong nodded his head.

Downstairs of Su's company.

Han Giangli stood in front of the company, quietly waiting for Su Yingxia to leave work.



It had been a long time since she had picked Su Yingxia up from work, and this familiar feeling made
Han Three Thousand feel relaxed physically and mentally, more than doing anything else with a sense of
anticipation.

At this time, a car parked next to Han Qianli, when he saw the people getting off, let him feel very
surprised.

Su Haichao and Su Yehan, why would these two appear in the Su company?

The company's founder, Su Hachao, has been a supporter of Shen Weng's business since he started
his own company.

But Han three thousand know, Shen Weng has died, Su Hai Chao now without a golden master,
must be the company operation no longer have the former glory.

"Han Three Thousand, what a coincidence." Su Haichao took the initiative to talk to Han 3,000,
walked to the side and handed Han 3,000 a cigarette.

Han Three Thousand Thousand didn't reach out to take it and said indifferently, "What are you
doing here?"

In the past, Su Haichao was proud and arrogant in front of Han 3,000 and was able to be arrogant
when he had Shen Weng's help, but now that Shen Weng was dead and he had lost his pillar, he couldn't
dare to have any superiority in front of Han 3,000.

Even though Su Haichao still considered Han Qianxiang to be a family outcast, he was very self-
aware that even if he was an outcast, he wasn't qualified to be on equal footing with Han Qianxiang.



"I came to find Su Yingxia to talk about cooperation, our two companies are strong together, we can
definitely make the business even bigger." Su Haichao said shamelessly.

Han Qianli couldn't help but laugh, joining forces?

These four words were ridiculous, without Shen Weng, Su Haichao's company would go bankrupt
sooner or later, and he could even say the four words of strong teamwork.

"Su Haichao, when your company will collapse, I'm still waiting to congratulate you." Han Qianli
faintly said.

Su Haichao's face changed, the company's situation he tried to hide from the outside world as much
as possible, no one should know about these things now, but Han Qiangian seemed to know very well.

"Closing down?" Su Haichao laughed coldly and said, "Han 3,000, although you are a member of the
Yanjing Han family, you should not look down on people, the company's profits are very substantial
under my operation, so how could it collapse."

"Profitable?" Han Giangli turned to look at Su Haichao.

Su Haichao was too guilty to look directly into Han Qiangian's eyes and said, "No? | started the
company to make money, what's strange about profit."

"If your company is profitable, can you still come and work with Ying Xia? In my opinion, after Shen
Weng's death, you're running out of economic riyals, so you can't hold on much longer." Han Qiangian
said with a smile.

Su Hae Chao looked at Han 3,000 in horror, he didn't know about the news of Shen Weng's death,
but he had been unable to contact Shen Weng, giving Su Hae Chao the illusion that Shen Weng was
unwilling to support him financially.



Unexpectedly, he was already dead!

Chapter 506

This news hit Su Haichao so hard that he became a little trance-like.

The compromise with Su Yingxia was temporary in Su Hachao's opinion, he was still hoping that one
day Shen Weng would reappear, as long as Shen Weng gave him support, he would have the capital to
turn his back on Su Yingxia and even trample Su Yingxia underfoot.

But now, with Shen Weng dead, he had no hope whatsoever.

Trying to bring down Su Yingxia had become even more of an impossible task.

"You lied to me, how could Shen Weng have died for no reason!" Su Haichao looked at Han
Qiangiang in disbelief and said.

"Su Haichao, | know very well what you have in mind, whether you believe it or not, | advise you to
get out of here, if you dare to do anything against Yingxia, the next one to die will be you." Han Qianli
said in a cold voice.

Su Haichao was shaken, not daring to have the slightest doubt about what Han Marchant said, this
family outcast, although he carried a lot of unsavory names, he was after all a member of the Yanjing
Han family, with Su Haichao's current ability to want to go against Han Marchant, it was undoubtedly
whimsical.

But if he left like that, the company would go bankrupt in less than a month's time.



Su Haichao was unwilling to let himself be reduced to an ordinary person again, and he couldn't
afford to give up his current rich life.

"“It's not like you're in charge of the Su family's affairs, I'm here to discuss with Su Yingxia, what right
do you have to tell me to get lost." Su Haichao said disdainfully.

Han Giangli smiled lightly and said, "Then just wait for Yingxia to tell you to roll."

"Yingxia and | are blood relatives by all accounts, she can't be so desperate." Su Haichao said,
bumping into walls many times, he actually had the guts to say such words in front of Han Qianli, | must
say that Su Haichao's blind confidence was too ridiculous.

Impudent people Han Qiangian had seen too many of them, whether it was the Su family or the
Jiang family, all of them were of this kind of virtue, and | don't know if their cheeks were specially
forged.

"Then you'll just have to wait," Han Giangli said.

But how long did it take, Su Yingxia finally got off work, a long skirt on her heels, still had the style of
the first beauty in Cloud City, and the Su Yingxia who had truly transformed into a woman clearly had an
even more appealing charm.

When Su Yingxia saw Han Qiangian, she looked pleasantly surprised, only to see Su Haichao again,
and her mood was instantly ruined.

"Yingxia, how well have you considered the things | told you before?" Su Haichao couldn't wait to
ask.

Su Yingxia said impatiently, "I've already made it clear to you that | won't work with you, so why are
you still looking for me?"



"Ying Xia, I'm your brother, do you have to be so desperate? And | can give the company shares to
you for nothing." Su Haichao said.

"Desperate?" Su Yingxia sneered: "When you first poached all the employees of the Su Company,
why didn't you feel desperate, | remember that you were still very proud of yourself at that time, how
come you can't be proud of yourself now? That broken company of yours is a mess, giving it to me for
nothing is also a hot potato, don't want me to take over for you."

Su Haichao's face sank and said, "We're relatives, however."

"Su Haichao, | have long not considered you as a relative, you'd better get out, your death or life, it
has nothing to do with me." Su Yingxia said impatiently, she still wanted to go spend time with Han
Qiangiang, but she didn't want to waste her time on Su Hachao.

"I just told you to get lost, but you nonetheless didn't listen." Han Qiangiang said with a smile.

"Yingxia, I'm begging you, help me for once." Suddenly, Su Hachao actually kneeled down for Su
Yingxia.

This scene was not only unexpected by Han Giangli and Su Yingxia, but even Su Yehan beside him
looked startled.

Su Yehan was never willing to admit that Su Yingxia was better than her, even to this day, she still
had a dream of being a hero, in her opinion, as long as she could marry into a big family, she would still
be able to stand tall in front of Su Yingxia.

But at the current stage, she had placed all her hopes on Su Hachao, but now, Su Hachao had
actually kneeled down to Su Yingxia.



He didn't even want his dignity in order to keep his current life!

"Just what good is it if you kneel?" Han Qiangian said indifferently.

Su Haichao knew that he had offended Han Qiangian and Su Yingxia in the past, and that Su Yehan
was also the same, Han Qiangian's words were clearly asking Su Yehan to kneel down as well.

Su Hachao's gloomy face turned to look at Su Yehan and said, "You still don't get off."

Su Yehan did not hesitate to shake her head and refuse, saying, "Why should | kneel down, Su
Hachao, you're shameless, | still want to be shameless, have you forgotten what kind of person Su
Yingxia used to be? She's just the most useless person in the Su Family, and you're kneeling to her."

"You know that was before, who else in the Su family can compare to her now?" Su Haichao gritted
his teeth and said, although he didn't want to admit it, the truth was right in front of him, only Su Yingxia
could save him from the fire, if he couldn't get Su Yingxia's help, he, and even the entire Su family's life
would be ruined.

"I'm not like you, | still have the chance to surpass her, as long as | can marry a rich man, what's this
stupid company of hers." Su Yeh Han said unconvinced.

Han Qianli smiled contemptuously, walked up to Su Yehan and said, "No matter who you marry, he
can't be compared to me, and as long as | say one word, no man in the entire Cloud City will take a
second look at you, your delusions are nothing more than self-satisfaction."

This sentence was like a thunderclap to Su Yehan, she knew that the current Yun City was indeed
Han Qiangian's decision, after all, even the Heavenly Family had to give him face, if he really let the
word out, I'm afraid that no one in Yun City would dare to marry her.



At this time, Su Haichao suddenly stood up and walked over to Su Yehan, grabbed her hair and
pressed down hard, forcing Su Yehan to kneel on the ground.

The company entrance of many passers-by as well as off-duty employees see this scene, all stop to
watch, Su Hachao and Su Yehan two can be said to be disgraced.

"Yingxia, please help me." Su Haichao lowered his head to pray to Su Yingxia.

Su Yingxia looked towards Han Qiangian, she left this decision to Han Qiangian.

"Although you kneeled down, | didn't say that | would help you after kneeling down, Su Hae Chao,
this is the price you should pay, and you have to pay much more than that, the old lady can't die in
vain." Han Giangli said.

Su Haichao heard the first half of the sentence and just wanted to do anger, Han Qianli's last words
directly caused him to collapse mentally.

It was bad enough that he had to face a life with nothing to lose, if the old lady's matter was found
out, he would have to go to jail, or even put himself through jail!

"Han three thousand, I'm sorry, I'm sorry, | shouldn't have done that to you before, please, give me
a chance, I'll do whatever you want me to do as a dog." Su Haichao kneeled to Han 3,000 yuan face,
constantly kowtowing, although the death of the Su family's old lady did not leave clues, but he knew
that if Han 3,000 yuan really want to thoroughly investigate this matter, the truth will be exposed
sooner or later.

"You've made a huge contribution to my wasteful reputation in Cloud City, but do you really think
I'll let you off the hook?" Han Qianli sneered at the rumors from the outside world, ninety percent of the
comments were malicious rumors from Su Hai Chao, now, it was also time for Han Qianli to wash away
these stains.



"I'll do whatever you want me to do before you'll let me go, I'll promise you everything." Su Haichao
said in a panicked voice.

"Although many people in Cloud City don't treat me as trash anymore, and | never mind such things,
but since you're the one who said the words, you should find a way to take them back yourself." After
Han Giangli finished speaking, he pulled Su Yingxia into the car.

Su Haichao knelt on the ground and kept saying, "Don't worry, I'll do it to your satisfaction."

In the car, Su Yingxia was puzzled and looked at Han Giang, as he himself said, he never bothered
about these things, so why did he suddenly have to ask Su Hachao to clarify for him?

"Are you starting to mind what outsiders think?" Su Yingxia asked curiously.

Han Qianli nodded her head and said, "Who wants to be called trash, it's good to clarify these
things."

Su Yingxia found it strange that Han Qiangian hadn't cared about this matter for so many years, so
why did she attach importance to it at this time?

In fact, Han Qiangiang did this not for herself, but for Su Yingxia, not wanting to have Su Yingxia
ridiculed by outsiders because of her reputation.

Chapter 507

After that incident at the People's Square, although there were already many people who knew that the
comments against Han Three Thousand were rumors, there were also some people who didn't know the
truth existed, and it was naturally best for Su Haichao to retract what he said, and it was also the most
convincing.



These trivial matters were not really worth caring about, Han Qianli did so solely because he cared
too much about Su Yingxia.

After all, he would be leaving soon and didn't want to leave any trouble for Su Yingxia in Cloud City.

Su Yingxia's expression became serious when Han Three thousand drove the car to the Pearl
Building.

This was the first place Han Giangli had surprised her with, and this year's wedding anniversary
could definitely make Su Yingxia memorable for the rest of her life.

To her, the Crystal Restaurant held extraordinary significance, it was a very important place, and it
wasn't worth coming here if there wasn't something special going on.

"Are you leaving?" After parking the car, Su Yingxia suddenly asked Han Qianli.

"Do you still remember what happened on your wedding anniversary? So far, many people in Cloud
City have been discussing this matter, but they don't know who the real protagonist is, and today I'm
going to let everyone in Cloud City know that the roses in the Crystal Restaurant are blooming because
of you." Han Marchian said.

Faced with Han Three Thousand's deliberate change of subject, Su Yingxia didn't accept it and
insisted on asking, "Answer my question."

Han Qianli sighed with a bitter smile and said, "Yes."

Su Yingxia held Han Qianli's hand and didn't speak, she wouldn't stop Han Qianli, no matter what
Han Qianli did, she just needed to wait quietly.



Arriving at the Crystal Restaurant.

The entire restaurant was once again completely wrapped up by Han Three Thousand, the manager
who had a reception experience this time had even more respect for Han Three Thousand, the outside
world said that he was a wasteful son-in-law who had entered the family, but the manager was very
clear that Han Three Thousand was the most sought-after person in Cloud City today.

"Mr. Han, if you need anything, just let me know, and the restaurant will do its best to satisfy you."
The manager said to Han Three Thousand.

"I heard that your restaurant has a new technology that can project the entire restaurant over the
Pearl Building?" Han Marchand asked.

"Yes, this is a brand new reform that we've carried out in our restaurant, and it's specially prepared
for the distinguished guests who chartered the restaurant." The manager said, the reason for this new
technology was to be able to make those rich second generation long face, the projection of the entire
restaurant means that everyone near the Pearl Building can see it, this is a powerful tool for those rich
second generation who like to save face, who doesn't want to let others see their scenery?

It was just that Han Marchan asking about it made the manager feel a little strange, something so
flamboyant didn't seem to fit Han Marchan's low-key personality.

"When will it be ready?" Han 3,000 asked.

"Just turn the device on, it doesn't take time to prepare." The manager said.

"Okay, go arrange it." Han Marchian said and brought Su Yingxia to the very center of the entire
restaurant.



When the picture of the restaurant appeared over the Pearl Building, many people stopped to
watch.

Su Yingxia was undoubtedly a celebrity in Cloud City, so after she appeared, she was immediately
recognized by many people, and as soon as word of mouth spread, all the people watching soon became
aware of Su Yingxia.

"What's this for?"

"The Crystal Restaurant is a marriage proposal mecca, but isn't Su Yingxia already married?"

“No, but she's already divorced Han 3,000, did she find a next husband so soon?"

"Hahahahaha, Han Three Thousand Years is really miserable, not only did he become a loser, but
now he even ran away with his wife."

Some people who were unaware of the situation began to laugh at Han Three Thousand.

At this time, Han Three Thousand appeared at the piano, causing the crowd to reveal a puzzled
expression.

When the melodious sound of the piano sounded, many people quickly became immersed in the
sound of the piano, and the original silent scene of ten thousand people reappeared, and no one was
willing to make a sound to disturb this sound of the piano.

When the song was over, still leaving people wanting more, a puzzling question from someone's
mouth instantly spread through the crowd.

"This music, why is it so familiar!"



"Isn't this ...... the same song from last time? The last time Crystal Restaurant had a mystery man
propose, wasn't it this song that was used."

"Yes, that's the song, is it possible that ...... Crystal Restaurant didn't propose last time at all, but
rather Han Qianxiang and Su Yingxia?"

"I remember, it seems like that day was the wedding anniversary of Han Sangsan and Su Yingxia,
and there are still many people comparing the two because of this proposal."

"My god, was it even Han 3000's wedding anniversary surprise for Su Ying Xia last time? It's truly
enviable."

Many women were expressing their envy without fear at this moment.

In the sky above the Pearl Tower, still presenting the image of the Crystal Restaurant, Su Yingxia
covered her face with her hands, tears constantly falling from her fingers.

Such a picture was not only presented on the spot, but there were even good people broadcasting it
live on the internet, and it soon exploded throughout Cloud City.

Comments about the wedding anniversary also quickly spread on the internet, and almost everyone
opened their friends' circles to record this enviable scene.

At this moment, there were no longer people who felt that Su Yingxia had married a loser, no longer
people who felt that Su Yingxia had ruined her life because of Han Qiangian.

Everyone was uncontrollably envious of Su Yingxia, envious of her being able to have a husband like
Han Qiangian.



Shen Lingyao's house.

Shen Lingyao, who was half lying on the bed with her phone, kept wiping the tears on her cheeks.

She had seen such an image once at the scene, but even if she saw it a second time, she would still
be touched.

"Good sister, you're really happy."

Tian family villa.

Tian Ling'er was dazed with her phone and watching the live broadcast, she also felt envy and
jealousy towards Su Yingxia, although she was now restraining her feelings and only treating Han
Marchioness as her brother, when she saw this kind of image, her love for Han Marchioness was
growing uncontrollably.

"Tilt your head so the tears won't fall, Tian Ling'er, how can you cry." Tian Ling'er lifted her head
and bit her lip.

A certain public rental community.

Qi Ran, who had only had a two-way encounter with Han Qiangian, but had received tremendous
help from Han Qiangian, was looking at her phone in a trance at this moment.

If it wasn't for Han Qianli's help, she would never have been able to complete the task of working
with the Weak Water Property, and as a recent college graduate, it would be even more impossible for
her to have the status she has now in the company.



All of this was given to her by Han Three Thousand, but it wasn't until now that she understood
what kind of person Han Three Thousand was.

"You're actually such a good person, no wonder you don't even look at me."

The elevator apartment that Han Qianli had rented.

Yang Meng and Mi Feier were sitting in the living room, each looking at their phones, and the house
was strangely quiet.

Both of them had live feeds of the Pearl Tower on their phones, and this moment Han Qianli
sensationalized the entire Cloud City and completely made Mi Fei'er understand her own stupidity to
the limit.

She even had some self-doubt, why would she think that Han 3000 likes her? His wife, however,
was the number one beauty of Cloud City, Su Yingxia.

Yang Meng's mood was particularly complicated, after knowing that Han Qiangian was her true
identity, she was already controlling her affection for Han Qiangian, but the scene in front of her at the
moment, as a woman, she was not only envious, but also a bit unhappy, why did such a man not leave
her with half a chance.

In addition to the sensational Yun City, thousands of miles away, there was another person holding
a cell phone, she was Qi Yiyun.

Although she had left Cloud City, Qi Yiyun still had eyes and ears, always keeping an eye on Cloud
City's dynamics.



Han Qiangian's back playing the piano touched the most tender side of Qi Yiyun's heart at this
moment, and she couldn't help imagining what it would be like if the person sitting in the restaurant
was herself.

Unlike most people, she wasn't envious of Su Yingxia, but instead looked forward to her next
meeting with Han Qiangiang even more.

Qi Yiyun always believed that happiness was in her hands, and whether Han Qiangian was married
or not, as long as Han Qiangian was still alive and she was still alive, there was still a chance.

A woman's paranoia was terrifying at times, especially for someone like Qi Yiyun, who would never
be willing to concede defeat until she tied Han Third Thousand to a bed with all the trimmings!

Chapter 508

A blackness so dark that you can't reach out.

A space so silent that you could only hear the sound of your own breathing.

After Han Giangli had injected an anesthetic unique to the Geocentric Prison in Cloud City, when he
woke up again, he was already in such a space.

He had no idea how long he had been here, as the darkness made it impossible for him to count the
time.

This was the first lesson that every 'new guest' was taught at Ground Zero Prison, this kind of
environment could bring a strong sense of depression, and those who were a little weak would
definitely collapse under this kind of environment, this would be everyone's nightmare when coming to
Ground Zero Prison.



In order to ensure the safety of each guest, they will not harm those who live in the prison, but use
this psychological torture to control their behavior, so that those people will naturally dare not to do
anything in the prison.

The biggest punishment of the Geocentric Prison is to be locked up in the solitary confinement
room, which is a dark and silent environment. Although it seems easy, almost everyone will obediently
obey after suffering mental torture once or twice, because the mental torture brought about by the
feeling that the whole world is left by itself is too painful, and one cannot feel the passage of time at all,
making one easily collapse.

Han Qianli was a very strong minded person, but in such an environment, he would also feel intense
pain, unable to count the time, such darkness would seem to stay with him forever, his mind would start
to think randomly, and all kinds of thoughts would lead to his eventual collapse.

Whenever his mind was on the verge of collapsing, Han Qiangiang would force himself to calm
down and think about the good times he had with Su Yingxia, only then could he calm his mind a little.

After an unknown amount of time, a glimmer of light finally dawned in the darkness, and two tall
foreigners brought Han Three Thousand away from the confinement room.

For Han Qianxiang who hadn't been exposed to light for a long time, her eyes were extremely
uncomfortable and even felt stinging because of the light, unconsciously shedding many tears.

If there was a mirror at this time, Han 3,000 would have noticed that she had lost a lot of weight,
even her cheeks were sunken, and if Su Yingxia saw this scene, she would certainly be very distressed.

When Han Giangli adjusted to the light, he found himself brought into a huge iron cage, surrounded
by a three-story building, which was more like a grandstand than a simple three-story building, and the
cage was like a ring.

Just out of the confinement room, do you want to fight someone?



Han Giangli frowned, having a preliminary knowledge of the Geocentric Prison.

In a short while, there were restless sounds coming from all directions, sounds that were getting
closer and closer, as if someone was approaching towards the cage.

"I heard that this is a newcomer, a newcomer is going to the ring, this is something that has never
happened before in Ground Zero Prison." Guan Yong and the two gophers had been coming to Ground

Zero Prison for a long time, and had some understanding of it.

The tournament would be held here periodically, why this tournament existed was unknown to
them, but according to Gopher's speculation, the tournament might be spread outwards in some form,
and the Geocentric Prison was using this method to make a profit.

Of course, this was just speculation, and Gopher wasn't sure if he was right.

But what Guan Yong had said about newcomers entering the ring was indeed something that had
never happened before at Ground Zero Prison.

"Looks like this newcomer isn't too ordinary, just go and take a look." Gopher said in a deep voice.

The environment of Earthheart Prison was completely different from what Gopher had assumed
before he came, he had thought that there was little possibility of contact between the prisoners, but
after arriving here he realized that Earthheart Prison would have an open time every day that would
allow them to move around freely, there would be many small groups that Gopher had eavesdropped
on, almost all of them were exchanging knowledge about Earthheart Prison with each other and even

plotting things within the prison break.

It was an absolute conceit on the part of Ground Zero Prison to choose to turn a blind eye to this
situation, the fact that they knew that the prisoners were communicating together but didn't stop it



showed that they weren't worried about anyone succeeding in escaping, and it was true that no one had
been able to escape from Ground Zero Prison for so many years.

When all the prisoners were gathered around the bleachers on the third floor, there was only one
thin figure in the huge cage with a black hood that made it impossible to see his true appearance.

"F**k, just this little guy, what else could he be special?" Guan Yong looked surprised to see the
man in the cage and said that in his imagination, the newcomer was probably a fierce man who could
fight, and that was why he had been allowed to enter the ring, but the fact that he was in front of him
couldn't help but disappoint him a little.

The gopher was also somewhat unaware of the difference, but then he noticed a difference, and
although the man was masked, his skin color was a good indication of who he was.

"This man, he's a yellow man." Gopher said.

"What's so strange about a yellow man, with his body, he's bound to get beaten up." Guan Yong
said with a sidelong glance.

"You're not going to be able to argue with that," Gopher said.

It wasn't just Gopher and Guan Yong who were disappointed in the tournament, the other prisoners
also very bluntly showed their great disappointment, and there were even grumpy people banging on
the cage and hurling insults at the hooded Han Marchant.

"What do you mean, even this kind of person has the right to enter the ring."

"Tell him to get out, I'm on, why should we let this kind of person waste our time."



"Get out, replace him."

"Change the man, change the man."

The voices of discontent soon resonated throughout the arena, and the reason why this happened
was because those who were able to win the tournament could enjoy the special treatment brought by
the Geocentric Prison.

Although the prison was a place where one didn't worry about food, clothing, and shelter, women
were the extravagant dream of these prisoners, and winning the tournament meant being able to win a
woman, which was a great temptation for any prisoner in the Earth's Core Prison, but unfortunately not
everyone was qualified to enter the ring, which was why all sorts of dissatisfied voices erupted when
they saw Han Qianli.

There were inmates constantly banging on the cage on all sides of the three-story building, and the
clanging sound was deafening.

At this time, a slender, thinly dressed woman enters the cage, and she is the trophy for the winner
of this tournament.

For a prison with only men, the sudden appearance of a woman, the picture can be imagined.

All kinds of howls rose and fell, and every prisoner's male hormones were stimulated to the max.

"Get this loser out of here, what right does he have to be in the ring."

"Damn it, such a good opportunity is wasted on a punk, I'm not satisfied."

"Get him out of here, let me on, don't give this opportunity to this kind of trash."



The shouting became more and more intense, even Guan Yong couldn't help but swallow his throat.

"This woman's body is too good, she's considered the prettiest after seeing so many tournaments."
Guan Yong's index finger moved, his eyes unable to leave the woman's body for a moment, hoping to
leave the biggest impact in his head.

"Yeah, even | look impressed.” The gopher couldn't help but shake his head, it was no wonder so
many disgruntled voices erupted, just a woman could make these prisoners agitated, let alone one so
beautiful.

"On the other hand, having caused so many people to be discontented, he will definitely have a very
difficult time in prison in the future," Guan Yong said.

Although he was currently wearing a hood, there would always be a time when the hood would be
uncovered, and with a very recognizable figure like his, he would definitely attract a lot of trouble over
this matter once he was integrated into this new environment.

"The pain of the skin will definitely be minimal, but one thing you can rest assured of is that he will
not die, and the Earth's Heart Prison will absolutely guarantee his life." Gopher said, this was one of the
strictest rules of the Earth Core Prison, they didn't want anyone to die in the Earth Core Prison, because
these prisoners were customers to the Earth Core Prison.

At this moment, the noisy ring surroundings suddenly went strangely quiet, and everyone looked in
horror at the person who appeared in the opposite direction from Han Giangli.

Chapter 509

"Yuri, it's actually Yuri!"

"How can he be the one to make an appearance, hasn't he been locked in solitary confinement?"



"This guy killed someone last time and | heard that he would be locked up in solitary confinement to
die of old age, so why would he come out again to participate in the tournament."

Those who had just called out for Han Giangli to give them the chance were now all revealing

expressions of horror.

Yuri, the absolute powerhouse of the tournament, had never tasted a single defeat, and even more
so, he had killed someone by mistake in his last match, causing the Earth's core to punish him with a
lifetime of confinement in the solitary confinement room, and in the eyes of every prisoner, it was
absolutely impossible for Yuri to show his face in the Earth's core, but now he, yet again, appeared.

The opportunity?

Even if we give these people the chance to go to the ring now, they wouldn't dare to go.

Who would be willing to throw away their lives for a woman?

"Gophers, Yuri even showed up, is it hard for the earth to want this man dead?" Guan Yong also had
a horrified expression, although he had only seen Yuri's two matches, Yuri's cruelty had left a very deep
impression on him, and this guy had also killed someone, appearing right now, Guan Yong couldn't think
of any other possibility except that it was Geocentric who wanted the other person dead.

The gopher's gaze was torchy as he looked at the hooded Han Qiangian and thought to himself who
was this person, Geocentric had always adhered to the rule of not letting prisoners die, why did he have
to be targeted by Geocentric like this when he came?

Isn't that why we sent Yuri? To kill him?



"If someone wanted him dead, why send him to the center of the earth?" The gopher shook his
head, looking like he couldn't figure it out.

"What's the point of thinking so much, this guy is dead anyway, it doesn't matter why he died, look
at the other prisoners, they all wanted to go on their own just now, and when they saw Yuri, what kind
of wimp did they all become, they didn't even dare to breathe." Guan Yong said disdainfully.

He said this in a very realistic way, but rather the state of the earth's core now, none of the inmates
watching the fun dared to continue screaming, it seemed that even the woman on the field had become
unattractive.

"And yes, let's see how he dies," Gopher said.

Although Han Jiangli didn't know who Yuri was, but through the intimidation he brought with his
appearance, Han Jiangli could feel that this guy must have a pretty terrible reputation in the heart of the
earth, or else it wouldn't be possible for his mere appearance to completely silence the others.

This was the first time he stepped out of the confinement room to actually face the Earth Core, and
somehow ushered in a ring match, and although the reason for it was too much for Han 3000 to figure
out, there was one thing he cognitively knew very well, he had to defeat his opponent, and if he lost,
what would be the unimaginable end result.

"Looks like you've offended the big boys, | was already locked up in solitary confinement for life, but
to kill you, they let me out." Yuri said to Han Giang.

"Even if they let you out, can they kill me?" Han Qianli faintly responded.

Hearing Han Qianli's voice, the gopher's breathing suddenly quickened, and even his face turned
pale.



"Impossible, impossible, absolutely impossible." The gopher shook its head, constantly saying the
three words impossible in its mouth.

With a baffled expression, Guan Yong asked, "What's impossible?"

The violent rise and fall of Gopher's chest was indicative of the great change in his emotions right
now, as the impact of the voice was unusually strong.

It was familiar, so familiar that Gopher decided that the person in front of him was the person he
had imagined in his mind.

But how was this possible, how could he have come to the heart of the earth?

"Nothing." The gopher suppressed his emotions, it was just a similar voice, there were even people
in the world who looked alike, so what was strange about having the same voice?

Guan Yong smashed his mouth shut and asked no more questions.

Yuri stretched his back, his joints clicking, and said lazily, "It seems I've been in solitary confinement
for too long, and | can't believe that even a newcomer like you dares to ignore me, it's time to impress
them, anyway, I've already killed one person who was locked up for life in solitary confinement, and it's
not much more than you."

"That also depends on whether or not you have the ability to kill me." Han Qianli faintly said, the
person in front of him was definitely not bad, if it had been before, Han Qianli might have felt guilty, but
now, he had a winning move, and even Yuri would be his undoing if he was given the chance.

Hearing this, Yuri grinned, looking as if he didn't care about Han Third Thousand at all.



"It's really interesting that a person of your skin color speaks like those I've known, with a big
mouth, when | break your arms and legs, let's see if you still dare to be so arrogant." Yuri said with a
sheer.

A fire of anger burned in Han Three Thousand's heart, this kind of racially charged comment was
never something he could endure.

All along, Han Three Thousand had been proud of being a Chinese, the heir to a dragon, born as a
dragon, how could he be humiliated by these people?

"Humiliating me is fine, but you can't humiliate my country." Han Giangli shouted and actually
chose to take the initiative.

The other inmates watching the battle all revealed a look of contempt when they saw this scene.

"This guy is really looking for death, actually daring to take the initiative against Yuri."

"It seems like he can't wait to die, knowing that he can't beat Yuri, so he doesn't want to be
tortured more."

"Yuri has already killed someone once, so I'm sure he's not afraid to kill one more, and this guy is
really pathetic, he's just coming to lose his life."

"It's nice to see Yuri's killing methods again, maybe Yuri will do that woman right in the ring, and
we'll get to see a big show."

Guan Yong sighed at this point and said, "This guy is also really stupid enough to take the initiative
to die, he might be able to live for a few more minutes if he hides."



The gopher's eyes were cold as he turned to look at Guan Yong.

Guan Yong got smart and said carefully, "What ...... are you looking at me for?"

"Didn't you hear how Yuri humiliated him? He's not the only one who was humiliated, it's also you
and me, and you're still in the mood to fall down." Gopher gritted his teeth and said, if he didn't have a
mission, he would have hated to go down and fight Yuri, even if he had to die, he would die with dignity.

Gopher was a very strange personality, he liked to escape from prison and all kinds of challenges,
but he would never do anything against his morals, and Gopher was a very patriotic person in his bones,
he also wouldn't allow his country to be humiliated by outsiders, Yuri's words just now not only
offended Han Qiangian, but also Gopher.

Guan Yong saw the killing intent in the gopher's eyes, shrank his neck, and said, "Of course I ......
know, isn't it good for him that | said that?"

"Even if he dies, he's better than a wimp like you." The Earth Rat faintly said.

Guan Yong didn't dare to speak again, although he knew that in the Earth's core the gopher
wouldn't dare to kill him, but it was possible to inflict pain and suffering on his body, and Guan Yong was
counting on the gopher to take him out of the Earth's core!

By this time, Han Qianxiang's attack had arrived, and Yuri still looked like he was taking it lightly
with disdain, and clearly didn't take Han Qianxiang's attack seriously.

Of course, it wasn't just Yuri who didn't take it into consideration, everyone on the scene was
thinking the same thing, the seemingly ferocious Han 3,000 would soon fall at Yuri's feet, because Yuri
was invincible in the center of the earth, he was the absolute strongest in this ring, how could he be
knocked down by a newcomer?



A wry smile drew out the corners of Han Kuang's mouth, he really enjoyed fighting these arrogant
opponents, arrogance was their biggest flaw and Han Kuang's best chance.

No one would have imagined how much power his fist would brew, and by the time his opponent
knew, there was no chance of regret.

To explode with all his might and kill Han Long with a single punch, in Han Giang's opinion, Yuri's
resistance was stronger than Han Long's, but it would never be a problem to seriously injure him with a
single punch.

"Pay the price for what you said!" Han Giangli's voice resounded throughout the arena.

The gopher couldn't help but pinch a cold sweat, if this full force strike couldn't damage Yuri, so
close, Yuri's attack could definitely be fatal to him.

Chapter 510

Looking at the nervous gopher, Guan Yong was actually very disdainful inside, he didn't care if the man
in the ring lived or died, and in his opinion, that man was already dead, how could he be a match for
Yuri?

But this disdain, Guan Yong could only hide it in his heart, not daring to show it.

Those who had the same thoughts as Guan Yong included everyone present, no one thought that
Han Marchan would be a match for Yuri, in their eyes, Han Marchan only had one ending, and that was
death, the only difference was just the difference between a clean death and a painful one.

Of course, it would depend on how Yuri wanted him to die.



Just when everyone was in agreement, even Yuri himself felt that Han Giang was not worth fearing,
but when his fist made contact with Yuri's body, Yuri couldn't help but turn pale.

This powerful force made him feel an impact he had never felt before, but in an instant, Yuri began
to fall backwards and he couldn't control his body at all.

Han Giang's first strike didn't give Yuri a chance to breathe, and a second attack followed while Yuri
was unsteady, because he knew that once he let Yuri have a chance to counterattack, his sheer strength
wouldn't necessarily give him much of an advantage.

In fact, this was something that Han Giang didn't need to worry about at all, Yuri's ability to become
a regular winner in the ring wasn't based on skill, he was fundamentally different from Han Long.

Han Long's strength was skillful, so Han 3,000 only sought the chance to win with one move,
because Han Long would not give him a second chance.

But Yuri was different, he had no skill and could only use his strength against Han 3000, and in this
regard, Han 3000 was no match for Yuri in the slightest.

The second punch, still wrapped with the momentum of the dragon and tiger, Yuri barely stretched
out his hands to block it, and although it didn't hurt his body, his arms felt numb from the powerful
force.

"How is it possible that you're so strong." Yuri looked at Han Marchant with a face full of horror, the
strength Han Marchant displayed was not only beyond his imagination, it was almost on a level that he
couldn't fight against.

This scene left all the spectators of the battle jaw-dropped.

The expected image didn't appear, instead, Han Giang had forced Yuri back!



What's going on here?

"What did | see, how is it possible that he was able to suppress Yuri with his power."

"Has Yuri been locked up so long that he's become a softie?"

"God, who is this guy, even Yuri isn't a match for him."

Exclamations abounded, everyone was stunned by the images before them, incredibly discussing
the scene of Yuri being repelled.

The gopher drew a breath of cold air, such a result was greatly beyond his imagination, and he had
never even thought that this person would be able to repel Yuri.

Although he hoped in his heart that this person could win, but he also understood that this was
impossible, the difference in strength was not something that could be compensated by a passionate
blood, but reality slapped him hard.

But this slap, the gopher was slapped and very happy, even every cell in his body was agitated.

"Did you see that, he can't even lose to Yuri!" The stunned Guan Yong unconsciously gripped the
gopher's hand.

"It's fine to insult him, but not his country, Yuri is in for a rough ride." The gopher couldn't help but
laugh, angering someone stronger than himself would probably be Yuri's saddest day in the heart of the
earth.



"What a surprise, a small body like his could be a match for Yuri, but it's a shame for us," Guan Yong
said.

"A long face is all it has to do with you? Have you forgotten the face that just fell on your face?" The
gopher was disdainful.

Guan Yong looked embarrassed, just now he thought that person couldn't be Yuri's opponent, so he
just casually said a few words, how could he have thought that there would be such a big surprise.

At this time, the gopher shook his head slightly, he had just felt that this person's voice resembled
Han Qianli, but thought that Han Qianli couldn't possibly appear in the heart of the earth, at this time,
he was able to be even more certain that this person only resembled Han Qianli's voice, after all, the
Han Qianli he knew wasn't this strong, although he couldn't beat him, Han Qianli was definitely not
Yuri's opponent.

At this time, the Han 3000 in the ring had already launched his third attack, and it was clear that he
had no intention of leaving Yuri any chance to breathe.

And Yuri didn't dare to underestimate Han 3,000 any longer, and even ran away with his legs.

The ever-winning general of the Earth Core Tournament was now holding his head in his hands,
making everyone look foolish.

"Big brother, I'm sorry, what | said just now was all in jest, don't take it seriously." Yuri said to Han
3,000 as he ran.

Han 3,000 didn't think Yuri was really compromising, this guy was just trying to get him to let his
guard down and find a chance to fight back.



"You haven't paid enough, even if you're joking, | won't let you off the hook." Han Giangli coldly
said.

In terms of speed, Yuri was definitely no match for Han Giang, but Han Giang was just unable to
explode with much power while moving, so the damage he could do to Yuri was very limited.

However, in the process, Han 3000 discovered one thing, Yuri wasn't as strong as he thought,
especially since this guy's gait wasn't like an expert at all, and his escape seemed unorganized.

If he had only used his brute strength to become strong in the center of the earth, then he wouldn't
be worth Han Giang's fear.

Suddenly, Han 3,000 stopped his pursuit.

Yuri rejoiced within, this was the opportunity he had been waiting for to counterattack.

At this moment, Han 3,000 suddenly trembled all over and actually kneeled on the ground, as if he
had been attacked by some external source.

Everyone was surprised by this scene, how could he suddenly kneel down when he was so good!

"What's going on?" Guan Yong asked without knowing why.

The gopher gripped the cage bars with both hands and gritted his teeth as he said, "Geocentric is
trying to manipulate this match, and he's being electrocuted."

After saying that, Gopher looked towards the bottom of the floor, a man in overalls, holding a long-
range electric gun, this long-range electric gun was capable of emitting a long-range electric current, it
was also a general-purpose weapon of the Earth Core, usually used to deal with people who were



causing trouble in the Earth Core, being attacked by this kind of electric current, although it wouldn't
cause any damage, but that paralyzing feeling could last for two to three minutes.

For him who was in the ring, two or three minutes was enough to change the entire battle.

"These damn guys are using such despicable and shameless methods." Gopher was full of
resignation, Yuri had already lost, but the sudden intervention of the earth's core was nightmarish news
for him.

With a cold smile, Yuri slowly walked over to Han 3,000 and stomped on Han 3,000's face, knocking
Han 3,000 over and rolling backwards a few times before stopping.

Han Three Thousand's face instantly became a blur of flesh and blood, but his limbs went limp and
he didn't even have the strength to stand up.

"Yellow skinned monkey, but you're awesome enough, next, you should die in my hands." Yuri
scoffed.

Han Giang's hands and feet couldn't stop trembling, the feeling of the electric attack hadn't gone
away, he couldn't even control his own body.

Yuri kicked Han 3,000 again, and this time, Han 3,000 soared and fell five meters away, blood
spilling out of the corners of his mouth after he fell to the ground with a thud.

"It's over, it's over, he's dead." Guan Yong said nervously.

Being outside the cage, there was nothing the gopher could do but watch anxiously, and with his
heavy responsibilities, he didn't dare to violate the rules of the earth's core.



Sighing, the gopher said, "The Earth's Heart wants him dead, this is something no one can change."

"These shameless people, they can't even use dirty tricks when they can't fight." Guan Yong said
unwillingly, this was an emotion that erupted from a sense of anticipation, originally he wouldn't have
felt that Han 3,000 would win, so he went along with the trend and downplayed a few things, but after
seeing hope and this shameless reversal, Guan Yong would also fight for Han 3,000.

The others won't share the same emotional resonance with the gophers, and for them, Han 3,000's
death at the hands of Yuri is what they'd rather see.

So at this time, the prisoners watching the battle brushed out a slogan from their mouths.

"Kill him."

"Kill him."

"Kill him."



